

1-13-22

HPX – PMC meeting notes

Present:

Mikael, Hartmut, John, Gregor, Giannis, Tomas, Nikunj

CSCS will no longer work on HPX, they're renaming their part Pika

They will work on HPX local, but with a new name

Pika will be open source

Moving forward, should the split be reverted? HK opened the floor for discussion and a vote

John thinks that as that both HPX and Pika people should still communicate about any issues found

Hartmut says splitting the repository has benefits. In theory HPX distributed users shouldn't experience changes, but actually they are confused.

Giannis and Nikunj are worried about new HPX users as it's more difficult to tell them where to go

Tomas thinks HPX should rely on Pika, but Mikael stated that long term compatibility with HPX is not a priority

The vote was unanimous to revert HPX repositories to as they were before the split